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os” June, 2022 

To 

Department of Corporate Services (Listing) 

BSE Limited 25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street, Fort Mumbai — 400 001 

Dear Sirs, 

Sub: Copy of Annual Report 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed the copy of Annual Report 

along with the notice of Annual General Meeting of Thirty Fifth (35th) Annual General 

Meeting of the Company to be held at 4.00 PM on Wednesday, the 29" day of June, 

2022, through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) as per the 

Companies Act, 2013. Please take the documents on record and kindly treat this as 

compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

For Epsom Properties Limited 

G bho tod~ 
Surbhi Jain 

M.No 58109 

Company Secretary 
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EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
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Chennai — 600 006 (TN) 

Telephone:91-44 43021233 Email: epsomproperties@gmail.com web:www.epsom.in 

  

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given thatthe Thirty Fifth (35) Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders 

of the Company will be held on 29" day of June, 2022, Wednesday at 4.00 PM through Video 

Conference (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:- 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31% March, 2022, 

together with Independent Auditor's Report and the Board’s Report including Secretarial 

Audit Report thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar (DIN: 08125774), Managing 

Director, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

By order of the Board 

For EPSOM Properties Limited 

Surbhi Jain 
Company Secretary 

M. No 58109 

[Address: Mahesh Soni 
Place: Hazaribagh, Jharkhand Chowk, Hazaribagh 

Date: 03 June, 2022 Jharkhand - 825301] 
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NOTES: 

1. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 
closed from Thursday, 23 June, 2022 to Wednesday, 29" June, 2022. 

Members holding Shares in electronic form are requested to intimate any change in 
address to their respective Depository Participants and those holding Shares in 

physical form are to intimate the above said changes to Cameo Corporate Services 
Limited, ‘Subramanian Building’, No.1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600002. 

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding Shares in electronic form are requested to submit PAN to their 

Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their DEMAT accounts. 

Members holding Shares in physical form can submit their details to the Company’s 

Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

In view of disruptions caused by COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs (MCA) has, vide General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022, General 
Circular No. Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, General Circular No. 20/ 
2020 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and 
General Circular No.14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 (collectively “MCA Circulars”), and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 

CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 read with Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 
CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/ 
62 dated May 13, 2022 permitted companies to conduct Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) through video conferencing or other audio visual means (VC) till December 
31, 2022, subject to compliance with various conditions mentioned therein. In 

compliance with the MCA Circulars, SEBI Circulars and applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”) the 35° AGM of your 

Company is being convened and conducted through VC. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the 
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy 

need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the 

MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been 

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members 

will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are 

not annexed to this Notice. 

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of theAct. 

The Company has facilitated the members to participate in the 35" AGM through VC 

facility provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). The instructions for 
participation by members are given in the subsequent paragraphs. Participation in 

AGM through VC shall be allowed on a first-come-first-served basis. 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013 read with 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and 
Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, Members 
are provided with the facility to cast their vote by electronic means through e-voting 

platform provided by CDSL for remote e-voting as well as e-voting during the AGM. 

The procedure for using the remote e-voting facility as well as e-voting during the 
AGM is given in the subsequent paragraphs. 
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9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

    14. 

15. 

Members joining the AGM through VC shall be permitted to exercise their right to vote 

using the e-voting facility at the AGM, provided they have not cast their votes using 

remote e-voting facility. Members who have already cast their votes prior to AGM 

using the remote e-voting facility may also join the AGM though VC, but shall not be 

entitled to cast their votes again at the AGM. 

Members who have not registered their email address so far, are requested to register 

their email IDs for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices etc. from 

the Company electronically. 

Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 along with Notice of the 35" Annual General 

Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-Voting is 

being sent only through electronic mode to the Members whose email IDs are registered 

with the Company/Depository Participant(s). Members may note that the Notice and 

Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website at 

www.epsom.in, website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com 

and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com. 

The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form as per the 

directions of the Stock Exchange. Accordingly, members who have not opted for 

dematerialization of shares are once again reminded to take steps to dematerialize their 

holdings. Further, the members may note that as per SEBI (_LODR) (Fourth Amendment) 

Regulations, 2018, with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or 

transposition of securities, no transfer of securities shall be processed unless the securities 

are held in the dematerialized form. Accordingly, Shareholders holding Equity Shares in 

physical form are urged to have their shares dematerialized at the earliest so that they will 

be able to transfer them freely and participate in corporate actions. 

a. Members holding Shares in physical mode are required to submit their Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the RTA, if not registered with 

the Company, as mandated by SEBI by writing to the RTA at along with the details 

of folio no., self-attested copy of PAN card, bank details (Bank account number, 

Bank and Branch Name and address, IFSC, MICR details) and cancelled cheque. 

Members holding Shares in electronic mode are requested to submit their PAN and 

bank account details to their respective Depository Participants (“DPs”) with whom 

they are maintaining their demat accounts to update the same. 

b. Pursuant to circular issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), 

vide No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 

2021. If the physical security holders do not comply with the above norms on or 

before 31* March, 2023 then such physical holdings shall be frozen by the RTA on 

or after April 01, 2023. 

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this 

Notice. 

Voting through Electronic Means: 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if 
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any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the Listing 

Regulations, Company is providing the facility of remote e-voting to its Members in 

respect of the business to be transacted at the 35" AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means. The facility to cast 

the votes by the members using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on 

the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

Members can join the AGM through VC mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 

mentioned in this Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC will be 

made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will 

not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 

AGM without restrictions. 

The instructions for Members for remote e-voting are as under: 

(i) The voting period begins on 25" June, 2022 at 9.00 AM and ends on 28" June, 

2022 at 5.00 PM. During this period, Shareholders of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record 

date) of 2279 June, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module 

shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled 

to vote at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 

9, 2020, under Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, Listed Entities are required 

to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 

resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non- 

institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 

facility to Listed Entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs 

and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the Shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, 

by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of 

Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to 

cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only 

facilitating seamless authentication, but also enhancing ease and convenience of 

participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,             
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2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained 

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their 

mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL 

is given below: 

Type of Login Method 
Shareholders 

  

  

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

Shareholders login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

holding securities be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

in Demat mode authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

with CDSL are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 
  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 

System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login, the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting their vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, links are provided to access the system of all 

e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/ 

LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service 

providers website directly. 

3) Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at https:/Aweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/ 

EasiRegistration. 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

httos://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers.                     
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Individual 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

Shareholders visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

halding typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on 

securities in a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

demat mode with of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

NSDL icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 

and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https:// 

eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg. jsp. 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 

sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

Individual Share- | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

holders (holding | through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

securities in e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e- 
demat mode . . . . . . . 
login throu ab Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you willbe redirected                     
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their Depository to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 

Participants wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or 

e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting.       
  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL - 

  
Login type Helpdesk details 

  

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in 

in Demat mode with CDSL login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 

sending a request at 

helopdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 and 22- 

23058542-43. 

  

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in 

in Demat mode with NSDL login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sena- 

ing a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call 

at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 

22 44 30       
  

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical Shareholders 

and Shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2. Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3. Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 

your existing password is to be used.             
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15.     

6. If you are a first-time user, follow the steps given below: 

For Physical Shareholders and other than individual 

Shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 

physical shareholders) 

@ Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ 

Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by company / RTA or contact Company / RTA. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 

Bank Details format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

OR Date of records in order to login. 

Birth (DOB) @ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

Company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

7. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, Shareholders holding shares in demat form will now 

reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 

their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to 

be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company 

on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through 

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For Shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 

e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for Epsom Properties Limited. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION’ and against the 

same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The 

option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that 

you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK’, 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option 

on the Voting page. 
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    2. 

3. 

16. If ademat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details 

as prompted by the system. 

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For 

Remote Voting only. 

17. 

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would 

be able to cast their vote. 

Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature 

of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer 

at vijaykt@vjkt.in and to the Company at the email address viz; 

epsomproperties@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not 

uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the Scrutinizer to verify the 

same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE 

NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES: 

1. For Physical Shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id. 

For Demat Shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP). 

For Individual Demat Shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with 

your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 

virtual meetings through Depository. 
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    10. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/ 

OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as 

the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company 

will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for 

e-voting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / |Pads for better 

experience. 

Further, shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 

Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 

may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request mentioning their 

name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

epsomproperties@gmail.com on or before 22" June, 2022. The shareholders who 

do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in 

advance on or before 22" June, 2022 mentioning their name, demat account number/ 

folio number, email id, mobile number at epsomproperties@gmail.com. These queries 

will be replied to by the Company suitably by email. 

  

Only those Shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed 

to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

Only those Shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 

otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 

available during the AGM. 

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 

AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/ 

OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid 

as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders 

attending the meeting. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e- 

Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 
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022-23058542/43. 

    

General instructions: 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed 

to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 

25' Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 

(East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helodesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 

a) Mr. Vijayakrishna K T, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 1788 & 

CP 980) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in 

a fair and transparent manner. 

b) The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company or to any 

other person authorized by the Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the 

e-voting (votes casted during the AGM and votes casted through remote e-voting), 

not later than 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM. The result declared 

along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be communicated to the Stock Exchange, 

CDSL and RTA and will also be displayed on the Company’s website. 

c) The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their Shares of the Paid-up 

Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 22™ June, 2022. 

d) Members who did not cast their vote through e-voting during the e-voting period 

shall be allowed to cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting. Members who 

have voted through e-voting can attend the Meeting but cannot vote again at the 

Annual General Meeting. 
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on General Meetings: 

Brief resume and other information in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 

AGM as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 

  

  

  

  

Particulars Details 

Name Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar 

Date of Birth 09.06.1985 

Date of Appointment 21.03.2020 
  

Qualifications MBA in Finance 
  

Expertise in specific functional area Corporate Laws and Corporate 

Management 
  

Directorships held in other Companies 

(excluding foreign companies) 

Ultra Vedic Cares Private Limited 

Neeharika Infrastructure Private Limited 

NVS Shipping Services Private Limited 

Srikara Fincap Services Private Limited 

Agarwal Reality Developers Private 

Limited 

Terravana Seeds Private Limited 

Terravana Nutra Private Limited 
  

Membership/Chairmanships 

of Committees of other public 

companies (included only Audit 

and Stakeholder/ Investors 

Grievance Committee) 

NIL 

  

No. of Board Meetings attended during 

the year 
  

No. of Shares held in the Company     NIL 
  

Place: Hazaribagh, Jharkhand 

Date: 03 June, 2022     By order of the Board 

For EPSOM Properties Limited 

Surbhi Jain 
Company Secretary 

M. No 58109 

[Address: Mahesh Soni 

Chowk, Hazaribagh 
Jharkhand - 825301] 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

To the Members 

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the 35" Annual Report and Audited Financial 

Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022, together with the Independent Auditors’ 

Report. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended 31% March 2022 is 

summarized below: 
  

For the year For the year 

ended 31* ended 31* 

  

  

  

  

  

Description 
March, 2022 March, 2021 

(Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Total Income NIL 8.56 

Total Expenditure 32.61 29.69 

Profit/(Loss) before Interest and Depreciation (29.47) (20.27) 

Interest expense (3.14) (0.86) 

Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation (32.61) (21.13) 
  

Depreciation - - 
  

Exceptional Items - - 
  

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation (32.61) (21.13) 
  

Provision for Taxation - - 
  

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation from ordinary activities (32.61) (21.13) 
  

Extraordinary items - - 
  

Net Profit/(Loss) (32.61) (21.13)         
  

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The total income for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2022 stands at NIL as against 

Rs. 8.56 Lakhs for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021; the total expenditure has 

marginally increased from Rs. 29.69 Lakhs for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2021 

to Rs. 32.61 Lakhs for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022. The net loss of the 

Company has increased to Rs. 32.61 Lakhs for the financial year ended on 31% March, 

2022 from Rs. 21.13 Lakhs for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021. Your Company 

did not carry any significant operations and the Directors are exploring opportunities.             
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COVID 19 AND ITS IMPACT ON THE BUSINESS 

FY 2021-22 witnessed the situation with COVID-19 evolving further. The second and 

third waves of pandemic derailed economic recovery. Infrastructure/construction activities 

by and large remained subdued. 

Your Company complied with the directions of the Government of India, the Government 

of Tamil Nadu and the relevant authorities in preventing/mitigating the severity of the 

pandemic. Considering the nature of operations of your Company, Work from Home 

concept was partially fulfilled. Since there are no commercial activities from recent past, 

the Company is not much impacted by COVID-19 pandemic. 

Your Company is optimistic of business continuity plans and is geared up to mould the 

pandemic situation in to a “crisis opportunity”. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Management of the Company consisted of following Directors as on 31° March, 2022: 

  

  

  

  

  

SI. Particulars Designation DIN 
No. 

1 Mr. Ramesh Satagopan Non-Executive 00935017 

Chairman 

2 Mr. K Bhaktavatsala Reddy Director 00697854 

3 Mr. Sanga Tejaswi Director 08784189 

4 Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar Managing Director 08125774             

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of 

the Company, Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar (holding DIN: 08125774), Director, retires by 

rotation at the forth coming Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re appointment. 

Ms. Chandana Rachuri resigned from the office of Director and Chief Financial Officer 

(CFO) with effect from closing of business hours on 31st January, 2022. 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by Ms Chandana 

Rachuri during the tenure of her office. 

Further, Company is in search of suitable candidate to fill up the office of Woman Director 

and Chief Financial Officer, upon resignation of Ms. Chandana Rachuri.             
  

[15]
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations, Compliance with 

the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in the Regulations 17 to 27 and clause 

(b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply to listed 

entities having Paid-up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs.10 Crores and Net Worth 

not exceeding Rs. 25 Crores as on the last date of previous financial year. 

In view of the Company falling under the specified limits of the above Regulation under the 

specified limits of the above Regulation, requirement of giving Corporate Governance Report 

in Annual Report as per the Para C of the Schedule V is exempted to the Company and hence 

not required to be presented. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES 

During the financial year ended 31 March 2022, four (4) Meetings of the Board of Directors 

were held and the maximum time gap between 2 (two) meetings did not exceed one hundred 

and twenty days. The details of the Board Meetings are on 11" June, 2021, 11 August, 

2021, 2 November, 2021, 5" February, 2022. 

Details of attendance at Board Meetings and at the AGM held during the year are as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Board Meetings Attendance at 

Name of the Director Entitled to | Attended Last AGM on 

attend 11.08.2021 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan 4 4 Yes 

Mr. Sanga Tejaswi 4 4 Yes 

Mr. K Bhakthavatsala Reddy 4 4 Yes 

Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar 4 4 Yes 

Ms. Chandana Rachuri 3 3 Yes             
e Ms. Chandana Rachuri resigned from the offices of Director and Chief Financial 

Officer (CFO) with effect from closing of business hours on 31% January, 2022 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

a. Audit Committee (AC): 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan - Chairman 

Mr. Bhakthavatsala Reddy - Member 

Mr. Sanga Tejaswi - Member 

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC): 

Mr. Bhaktavatsala Reddy - Chairman 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan - Member 

Mr. Sanga Tejaswi - Member             
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c. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SRC): 

Constitution of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is as follows: 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan - Chairman 

Mr. Bhakthavatsala Reddy - Member 

Ms. Chandana Rachuri - Member 

Consequent upon resignation of Ms. Chandana Rachuri, the Board re-constituted 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee w.e.f. 5th February, 2022 as follows: 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan - Chairman 

Mr. Bhakthavatsala Reddy - Member 

Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar  - Member 

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

During the year under review, four meetings were held on11" June, 2021,11' August, 

2021, 2™ November, 2021 and 5" February, 2022. 

  

Nature of No. of Meetings Attended Name of the Member 
Membership | entitled to attend 
  

  

  

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan Chairman 4 4 

Mr. K. Bhakthavatsala Reddy Member 4 4 

Mr. Sanga Tejaswi Member 4 4           
  

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

During the year under review, one meeting was held on 05" February, 2022. 
  

Nature of No. of Meetings | Attended 
Name of the Member 

Membership | entitled to attend 
  

  

  

Mr. K. Bhakthavatsala Reddy Chairman 1 1 

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan Member 1 1 

Mr. Sanga Tejaswi Member 1 1           
              

 



EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
    

  

3. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

During the year under review, one meeting was held on 5" February, 2022. 
  

Nature of No. of Meetings | Attended 
Name of the Member ; . 

Membership entitled to attend 
  

Mr. Ramesh Satagopan Chairman 1 1 

  

Mr. K. Bhakthavatsala Reddy Member 1 1             
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Your Board is pleased to note and report that all three Independent Directors i.e., Mr. Ramesh 

Satagopan, Mr. K. Bhakthavatsala Reddy and Mr. Sanga Tejaswi have maintained highest 

standards of integrity in their dealings with the Company. They also possess the requisite 

expertise and experience (including Proficiency) necessary for acting as Independent 

Directors of the Company. 

As required by the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment 

Rules, 2019 and the Companies (Creation and Maintenance of databank of Independent 

Directors) Rules, 2019, Mr. Ramesh Satagopan, Mr. K. Bhakthavatsala Reddy and Mr. Sanga 

Tejaswi have registered their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained 

by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. Annual Declarations received from the three of them 

for the year 2021-22 contain affirmations regarding registrations in the data bank. 

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under 

Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of Independence 

laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing 

Regulations. (Annexure I). 

All the Independent Directors have also confirmed under Regulation 16(b) of the Listing 

Regulations that they are not Non-Independent Director of another Company on the Board 

of which any Non-Independent Director of the listed entity is an Independent Director. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In pursuance of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm 

that: 

a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 

view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit and loss of the Company for that period;             
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c) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities; 

d) the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a ‘Going Concern’ basis; 

e) proper internal financial control laid down by the Directors have been followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effectively; and 

f) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were 

in force and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND CONCERNS 

Your Company did not undertake any Commercial Activities during the year. Opportunities 

are being looked into for undertaking any commercial activities. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the financial year 2021-22, your Company has not accepted any deposit within 

the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

The industrial relations of the Company have been cordial. 

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 

During the financial year the Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 

There were no changes in the Capital Structure of the Company during the year under report. 

Capital structure remained as follows: 

The Authorized Capital of the Company: Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crores only) 

divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten 

only) each. 

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company: Rs. 7,45,28,000/- (Rupees 

Seven Crores Forty Five Lakhs and Twenty Eight Thousand only) divided into 74,52,800 

(Seventy Four lakhs Fifty Two Thousand Eight Hundred) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees 

Ten only) each. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

There were no material changes and commitments which occurred, affecting the financial 

position of the Company between 31**March, 2022 and the date on which this Report has 

been signed.             
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company during the financial 

year ended on 31% March, 2022. 

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There are no material changes after 31t March, 2022 till the signing of this Report. 

INFORMATION ON THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES / 

ASSOCIATES/ JVS 

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries/Associates/JVs. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of losses incurred, your Directors do not propose any dividend for the year ended 

31st March, 2022. 

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The disclosures pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure - IV and forms part of this Report. 

There are no employees receiving remuneration more than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees 

One Crore Two Lakhs only) per annum and /or Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty 

Thousand only) per month. Therefore, statement/disclosure pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 

not required to be circulated to the Members and is not attached to the Annual Report. 

There are no employees posted and working in a country outside India, not being Directors 

or relatives, drawing more than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Two Lakhs only) 

per financial year or Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) per month 

as the case may be. Therefore, statement/disclosure pursuant to Rule 5(3) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 

not required to be circulated to the Members and is not attached to the Annual Report. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Independent Directors of the Company had met on 05" February, 2022 during the year to 

review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, to review 

the performance of the Chairman of the Company and Non-Executive Directors and other 

items as stipulated under the Listing Regulations. The Independent Directors have also declared 

their independence. 

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS 

COMMITTEES AND OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 

Committees and individual Directors, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.             
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The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the 

Directors based on criteria such as Board structure and composition, formation and 

delegation of responsibilities to Committees, Board processes and their effectiveness, 

degree of effective communication with the stakeholders. 

The performance of the Board Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking 

inputs from the Committee members based on criteria such as Committee composition, 

structure, effectiveness of Committee Meetings. 

Independent Directors of the Company provided their views on performance of Non- 

Independent Directors, and the Board as a whole, considering the views of Executive 

Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 

Your Board has evaluated the Independent Directors and confirms that all Independent 

Directors fulfilled the independence criteria as specified in SEBI Listing Regulations and 

their independence from the management. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 

At the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company, Messrs A.John Moris & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, Chennai, having ICAI Firm Registration No. 007220S were 

appointed as Auditors to hold office until the conclusion of the Thirty Seventh Annual General 

Meeting of the Company. 

EXPLANATIONS IN RESPONSE TO AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATIONS 

During the year under review, there were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks 

made by the Statutory Auditors in their Reports. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 

Company has appointed Mr. Vijayakrishna K T, Bangalore, Practising Company Secretary 

to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is 

annexed as Annexure — Il to this Report. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Amendment) Act, 

2020, an annual return in MGT-7 is placed in the website of the Company i.e. www.epsom.in 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 

188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2021-22 in the prescribed 

format AOC 2 is enclosed as Annexure - Ill as a part of this Annual Report.             
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LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are 

as follows: 

a. Details of investments made by the Company in the Equity Shares as on 31st March, 

2022 (including investments made in the previous years) 

  

Amount as at 31% March, 2022 
Name of the entity (in Rs.) 

in Rs. 
  

Munoth Investments Limited 3,34,100       
  

b. The Company has neither given any loan nor issued any guarantees in accordance 

with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued there under. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy and a mechanism to apprise 

the Board about risk assessment and mitigation procedure. It also undertakes periodical 

review to ensure that Executive Management Controls risks by means of properly designed 

risk management framework. 

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the Company. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

Your Company is committed to highest ethical and legal standards. Accordingly, the Board 

of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the 

provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 4(2)(d)(iv) 

of the Listing Regulations. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social 

Responsibility are not applicable to the Company. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 

ADAPTATION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

  

Conservation of Energy NA 
  

Research and Development, Technology, NA 

Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation 
  

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo NIL       
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DETAILS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS REALTED TO FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting 

Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue 

to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. There are in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles in India. 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operations in future. 

GENERAL 

a) The Company has not issued Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, 

voting or otherwise; and 

b) The Company does not have any ESOP Scheme for its Employees/Directors. 

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WTD FROM A COMPANY OR FOR 

RECEIPT OF COMMISSION / REMUNERATION FROM ITS HOLDING OR 

SUBSIDIARY 

No Director has received any commission from your Company. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements 

of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 

Act, 2013. However, the Company has not constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 

due to having less than ten workers. 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed- 

off during the financial year 2021-22: 

No of complaints received : NIL 

No of complaints disposed : NIL 

No. of complaints pending : NIL 

INVESTORS’ EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

During the year under review there were no unpaid or unclaimed amounts required to be 

transferred to IEPF account.             
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REPORTING OF FRAUD 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 

143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, no case of Fraud has been reported to the 

Management from any other sources. 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and Annual General Meetings. 

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 

Maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Sub-Section 

(1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company. 

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 

There is no such process initiated during the year, therefore said clause is not applicable 

to the Company. 

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR THE REPORT 

As per the Secretarial Standards-4, in case the Company that has revised its financial 

statement or the Report in respect of any of the three preceding financial years either 

voluntarily or pursuant to the order of a judicial authority, the detailed reasons for such 

revision shall be disclosed in the Report of the year as well as in the Report of the relevant 

financial year in which such revision is made. 

There is no revision of Financial Statement of the Company that took place in any of the 

three preceding financial years under consideration. 

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Good Corporate Governance is required for each and every Corporate whether in Private 

or Public. It helps the Company to establish transparency in reporting its operations to its 

members and to maintain certain level of accountability. 

Your Company has committed itself to report to its members that all the functions of the 

Company are carried out in a professionally sound and acceptable manner. Your Company 

Directors practice high standard of Corporate Governance in its activities and ensures 

that the Business Plans and Corporate strategies are carried out by the Company to its 

best advantage and that major risks associated with the business are fairly assessed and 

suitable remedial measures are taken to tackle these risks. Further, your Directors report 

that the activities are carried out by the Company to the satisfaction of the legal and 

ethical responsibilities of the business in which it is engaged.             
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms an integral part of this report and gives 

the details of the overview, opportunities and threats, internal control systems and their 

adequacy and operational performance of the Company. 

The Indian Property Markets have shown remarkable signs of recovery in the last few 

months considering the impact of post Covid pandemic. However, rising input costs are a 

deterrent for new projects. Your Company has taken several steps to improve its presence 

and is in an advance stage of identifying a couple of projects and subject to viability and 

board approval, will progress to next level of implementation. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors recognize the continued support extended by all the Shareholders and gratefully 

acknowledge with a firm belief that the support and trust will continue in the future also. 

By the order of the Board 

For EPSOM Properties Limited 

Ramesh Satagopan 

Chairman 

DIN:00935017 

[Address : 7-2-1735, 

1813/51/A, F. No. 402, 

North Street, Sopanam Enclave, 

Place : Hyderabad Czech Colony, Opp. ITI Sanath Nagar 

Date : 21% May, 2022 Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 018] 
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ANNEXURE | 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS 

The Board of Directors 

Epsom Properties Limited 

Dear Sirs, 

We undertake to comply with the conditions laid down under Section 149 and Schedule IV of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the provisions of the Listing Regulations in relation to 

conditions of independence and in particular: 

1. possess relevant expertise and experience to be an Independent Director in the 

Company; 

am/was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company 

(or member of the promoter group of the Company); 

am not related to promoters or directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company; 

am not related to persons occupying management positions at the board level or at 

one level below the board; 

Apart from receiving director sitting fees/commission, | have/had no pecuniary 

relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 

management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or 

directors, during the immediately preceding three financial years or during the current 

financial year; 

None of my relatives: 

a. is holding any security of or interest in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company during the three immediately preceding financial years or 

during the current financial year of face value not exceeding Rs. 50 lakhs or 2 

% of the paid-up capital of the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company or such higher sum as may be prescribed; 

b. is indebted to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or 

their promoters, or directors, in excess of such amount as may be prescribed 

during the three immediately preceding financial years or during the current 

financial year; 

c. has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the 

indebtedness of any third person to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company or their promoters, or directors of such holding company; for 

an amount of Rs. 50 lakhs during the immediately preceding three financial 

years or current financial year. 
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a. 

has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the Company, or its 

subsidiary, or its holding or associate company amounting to two per cent or 

more of its gross turnover or total income singly or in combination with the 

transactions referred to in sub-clause (b), (c) or (d); 

has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the Company, or its 

subsidiary, or its holding or associate company amounting to two per cent. or 

more of its gross turnover or total income singly or in combination with the 

transactions referred to in sub-clause (b), (c) or (d); 

7. Neither | nor any of my relatives: 

holds or held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been an 

employee of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any 

of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is 

proposed to be appointed. 

is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 

years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be 

appointed, of: 

i. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the 

listed entity or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

ii. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the listed 

entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent 

or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

holds together with my relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of 

the listed entity; or 

is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit 

organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts or corpus from the Company, 

any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or 

that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the Company; 

is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 

listed entity; 

8. | meet the criteria of other qualifications as prescribed under Rule 5 of the (Companies 

Appointment and Qualification Rules), 2014. 

9. am not less than 21 years of age. 

10. am not a non-independent director of another company on the board of which any 

non-independent director of the listed entity as an independent director. 

11. have registered with the Independent Directors Data Bank maintained by Indian 

Institute of Corporate Affairs on the https:/Awww.independentdirectorsdatabank.in. 
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12. affirm to make an application for renewal for a further period of one year or five years 

or for the life-time, within a period of thirty days from the date of expiry of the period 

up to which my name was applied for inclusion in the data bank. 

K Bhaktavatsala Reddy Sanga Tejaswi Ramesh Satagopan 

Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director 

DIN - 00697854 DIN - 08784189 DIN- 00935017 

Date:01.04.2022 Date:01.04.2022 Date:01.04.2022 
Place: Bangalore Place: Hyderabad Place: Hyderabad 
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ANNEXURE Il 
FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 

Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

To 

The Members 

EPSOM Properties Limited 

(CIN: L24231TN1987PLC014084) 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by EPSOM Properties Limited (CIN : 

L24231TN1987PLC014084) (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2022 complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and 

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by EPSOM Properties Limited for the financial year ended on 

31.03.2022 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made 

thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 

and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):             
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(i) 

(xi) 

audit: 

(1) 

    

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 

dealing with client; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; 

Circulars/Guidelines issued thereunder; 

(vi) The other following general laws as may be applicable to the Company during the 

Employer/Employee Related Laws & Rules: 

i. Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951 

ii. The Tamil Nadu Shops and Establishments Act, 1947 

iii. The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory notification of Vacancies) Act, 

1959 

iv. The Apprentices Act, 1961 

v. The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

vi. The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 

vii. The Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923 

vill. The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 

ix. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

x. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

xi. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 

xii. The Trade Unions Act, 1926 

xiii. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

xiv. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
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XV. 

Xvi. 

Xvil. 

xviii. 

XIX. 

XX. 

XXxi. 

Xxil. 

Xxili. 

Xxiv. 

XXV. 

XXVi. 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

V. 

vi. 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

V. 

vi. 

vii. 

Companies Act,     

The Child Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 

The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 

The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 

Inter-State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions 

of Services) Act, 1979 

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 

Persons with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and 

Full Participation) Act, 1996 

Prohibition of Employment as Manual Scavengers and their 

Rehabilitation Act, 2013 

Dangerous Machines (Regulation) Act, 1983 

Indian Boilers Act, 1923 

The Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays) Act, 1963 

The Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1965 

(2) Environment Related Acts& Rules: 

The Environment Protection Act, 1986 

The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977 

The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

The Government Order Under Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) 

Rules, 2008. 

(3) Economic/Commercial Laws & Rules: 

The Competition Act, 2002 

The Indian Contract Act, 1872 

The Sales of Goods Act, 1930 

The Forward Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1952 

The Indian Stamp Act, 1899 

The Registrations Act, 1908 

The Transfer of Property Act, 1882 

| have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards on 

Board and General Meetings (SS — 1 and SS — 2) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. Certain non- 

material findings made during the course of the audit relating to the provisions of the 

Secretarial Standards, were addressed suitably by the Management. 

  

  

[st] 
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Further, | report that as per the details and documents provided before me, the Company 

is in the process of installing a Structured Digital Database (SDD) in software format with 

the required details as prescribed in Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, and represented that there is a 

system for tracking of sharing the Un-published Price Sensitive Information (UPSI). 

Further, | report that with regard to financial and taxation matters, | have relied on the Audit 

Report, Limited Review Report and the Internal Audit Report provided by the Statutory/ 

Internal Auditor as the case may be. 

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except 

for Woman Director and the Company is looking for a suitable candidate for the offices of 

Woman Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes as per the practice followed. However, during the period 

under report, there was no such case instance. 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

| further report that | could not physically verify few documents/registers/returns and | have 

relied up on the soft copies/information shared with me. 

Place : Bangalore Vijayakrishna KT 
Date : 21.05.2022 FCS No.: 1788 

C P No.: 980 
UDIN : F001788D000359090 

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 

and forms an integral part of this report.             
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1. 

‘Annexure’ 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial 

Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in the secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | 

have followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the Company including records under Income Tax Act, 

Customs Act, Goods and Services Tax Act 

Wherever required, the Company has represented about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc as applicable from time to 

time. 

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 

the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management 

has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place : Bangalore Vijayakrishna KT 
Date : 21.05.2022 FCS No.:1788 

CP No.:980 
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Annexure III 

FORM NO. AOC.2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 

with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 

  

  

  

  

basis: NIL 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length 

basis: 

SL. NO, PARTICULARS DETAILS 

(a) Name(s} of the related party and Mr. Ramesh Satagopan 

nature of relationship Chairman and Independent 

Director 

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrange- | 13 months, till 31% January, 2022 

ments/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Rental Service for 

arrangements or transactions establishment of Corporate 

including the value, if any: Office at Rs. 2,500/- per 

month. 
  

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, | 13.02.2021 

if any: 
  

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil           
By order of the Board 

For and on behalf of EPSOM Properties Limited 

Ramesh Satagopan 

Chairman 

DIN:00935017 

[Address : 7-2-1735, 1813/51/A, F. No. 

402, North Street, Sopanam Enclave, 

Czech Colony, Opp. ITI Sanath Nagar 

Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 018] 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : 21% May, 2022             
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ANNEXURE - IV 

DETAILS OF RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR 

(Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 (12) read Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014) 

A. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration 

and other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

  

(i) The ratio of the | Name of Directors Ratio 

remuneration of each Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar (MD) 1.33:1 

Directors and KMP to the | Ms. Chandana Rachuri (CFO) 0.75:1 

median remuneration of the 

Employees of the Compan Name of KMP 
poy PanY | Ms. Surbhi Jain (CS) 0.83:1 

for the financial year; 
  

(ii) The percentage increase in Mr. Mallour Rajesh Kumar(MD) - 0% 

remuneration of each Ms. Surbhi Jain (CS) - 0% 

Director, Chief Financial 

Officer, Chief Executive 

Officer, Company Secretary 

or Manager, if any, in the 

financial year; 
  

(iii) The percentage increase/ 

decrease in the median 

remuneration of employees 

in the financial year; 
  

(iv) The number of permanent 03 

employees on the rolls of 

the Company as on 

31.03.2022; 
  

=
 < =
 Average percentile increase 

already made in the salaries 0 

of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the 

last financial year and its 

comparison with the 

percentile increase in the 

managerial remuneration                     
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and justification thereof and 

point out if there are any 

exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial 

remuneration; 
  

(vi) The key parameters for any 

variable component of | NotApplicable 

remuneration availed by the 

Directors; 
  

(vil)Affirmation that the 

remuneration is as per the 

remuneration policy of the 

Company. 

Yes       
  

* During the year under review number of permanent employees on roll are 3 (Three). 

** Median Remuneration for the year ended 31% March, 2022 is Rs. 30,000/- Per annum. 

By order of the Board 

For and on behalf of EPSOM Properties Limited 

Ramesh Satagopan 

Chairman 

DIN:00935017 

[Address : 7-2-1735, 1813/51/A, F. No. 

Place : Hyderabad 402, North Street, Sopanam Enclave, 

Date : 21% May, 2022 Czech Colony, Opp. ITI Sanath Nagar 

Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 018] 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

UDIN : 22218962AJJLKZ6838 

21" May, 2022 

To 

The Members of “EPSOM Properties Limited” 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of EPSOM 

Properties Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 

2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 

that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”), attached 

herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (the 

‘Listing Regulations’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

(‘Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the loss and total comprehensive income, 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 

and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone 

financial statements.             
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Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of 

most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 

period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 

not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s 

Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but 

does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is 

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of 

the Company in accordance with the IndAS and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 

assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as              
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applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor’s. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.              
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a) 

b) 

  

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements 

that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in - (i) planning the scope of 

our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect 

of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(8) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 

Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 

account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

IndAS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 

March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 

is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director interms 

of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an 

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal financial controls over financial. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year 

is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
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as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its standalone financial 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards,for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) 

issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, 

we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the order. 

For AJohn Moris & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 0072208 

Place : Chennai J Sebastin 

Date :21.05.22 Partner 

M. No. 218962 
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of Epsom Properties Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- 

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Epsom Properties 

Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 

Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have 

a material effect on the financial statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material              
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misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For AJohn Moris & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 007220 S 

J Sebastin 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: 21.05.2022 M. No. 218962 
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    vi. 

Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of Epsom Properties Limited of even date) 

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant, and Equipment: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets are physically verified in full by the management 

at reasonable intervals, which, in our opinion, is reasonable looking to the size of 

the Company and the nature of its business. No material discrepancies were noticed 

on such verification. 

(c) The Company has no Immovable property as on the date of Balance Sheet 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the 

financial year. 

(e) The company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988. 

According to the information and explanations furnished to us, there are no inventories 

available with the company; the question of physical verification of the same does not 

arise. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 

any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 

other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of account, it was observed that the Company has not made 

or diverted any funds by way of loans, guarantees or security which are required to be 

listed in the register maintained under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the said clause is not applicable. 

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits or any amount deemed 

to be deposits from any person. As the same must be complied with the directives 

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are not applicable. 

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records 

has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the activities of the Company. 
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vil. 

viii. 

Xi. 

xii. 

xiii. 

Xiv. 

XV. 

XV.     

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, the undisputed statutory dues including 

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of excise, 

Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed 

statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2022 for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable. 

According to the records, there are no transactions which arenot recorded in the books 

of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

ix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any 

government or any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) - 

(a), (6), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the order is not applicable. 

The Company has not raised money by way of Initial public offer or further public offer 

and company has not raised any term loans during the year hence reporting under 

clause (ix) of the order is not applicable. 

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 

to us, we report that no fraud/misappropriation on or by the Company has been noticed 

or reported during the year and no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act has been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

The Company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, 

this paragraph of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance 

with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions 

have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by applicable accounting 

standards. 

The company has appointed an internal auditor (under Sec 138 read with Rule 13 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014), and the internal audit report has been verified. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with any of its directors or persons connected with them as is mentioned 

in Section 192 of the Act. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the company, 
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xix. 

XX. 

XXxi. 

    

XVil. 

XViil. 

a) the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, 

b) the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 

Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from 

the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; 

c) the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India 

According to the records, the company has incurred a cash loss of Rs.32,61,289 

in the current financial year 2021-22. 

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, no 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and the company is 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

The company does not fall under the category of companies to which CSR 

obligations apply as specified in Schedule VIl under Sec 135 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and hence this paragraph of the order is not applicable. 

The paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the company as it is only 

required for Consolidated Financial Statements. 

For AJohn Moris & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 007220 S 

J Sebastin 

Place: Chennai Partner 

Date: 21.05.2022 M. No. 218962 

  

  

     



EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
      

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

PART | -BALANCE SHEET 

EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 

CIN: L24231TN1987PLC014084 (Rupees in 

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 Thousands) 

Particulars Note No. | oer or 31:03:2022 | end of 31.09.2021 
ASSETS 

(1) Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 - - 

(2) Current assets 

(a) Inventories - - 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 2 334.10 334.10 

(ii) Trade receivables - - 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 3 86.65 20.50 

(iv) Bank balances other than - - 

(iii) above 

(v) Loans - - 

(c) Other current Assets 4 168.85 9.32 

Total Assets 589.61 363.92 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share capital 5 74,528.00 74,528.00 

(b) Other Equity 6 -80,279.59 -77,018.31 

LIABILITIES 

Non-current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 7 6,279.70 2,779.09 

Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings - - 

(ii) Trade Payables 8 61.00 58.95 

(iii) Other Financials Liabilities - - 

(b) Other current liabilities 9 0.50 16.19 

Total Equity and Liabilities 589.61 363.92 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements By order of the Board 

In terms of our report attached For EPSOM Properties Limited 

For A John Moris & Co Mattour RasesH Kumar RamesH SaTaGOPaN 
Chartered Accountants Managing Director Chairman 
FRN 007220S DIN:08125774 DIN: 00935017 

J Sebastin Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad 

Partner Date : 21.05.2022 Date : 21.05.2022 

M.No 218962 Suren JAIN 

Place: Chennai Company Secretary Place : Hazaribagh 

Date: 21.05.2022 M No. : 58109 Date : 21.05.2022             
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PART Il- STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  XIV Other Comprehensive Income 

  

A(i) Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will 

not be reclassified to profit or loss 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to 

profit or loss       

(Rupees in 

Thousands) 

Figures for the | Figures for the 
Particulars Note year ended year ended 

No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

| Revenue From Operations - - 

II Other Income 10 - 856.09 

Ill Total Income (I+II} - 856.09 

IV EXPENSES 

Cost of materials consumed 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress 

Employee benefits expense 11 1,360.44 1,049.45 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortization expense | 12 - - 

Other expenses 13 1,900.85 1,919.77 

Total expenses (IV) 3,261.29 2,969.22 

V___ Profit/(loss) before exceptional items (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

and tax (I- IV) 

Vi Exceptional Items 14 

Vil Profit/(loss) before tax (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

(V-VI) 

Vill Tax expense: 

(1) Current tax 

(2) Deferred tax 

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

continuing operations (VII-VIII 

X  Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - - 

Xl Tax expense of discontinued operations - - 

XIl_Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operationg - - 

(after tax) (X-XI) 

XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII) (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 
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(ii) Income tax relating to items that will 

be reclassified to profit or loss 

XV _ Total Comprehensive Income for the 

period (XIll+XIV)(Comprising Profit 

(3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

for the period) 

operation): 

(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

operation): 

(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

& continuing operations) 

(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted   

(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 

XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing 

XVII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 

XVIII Earnings per equity share(for discontinued 

      
  

In terms of our report attached 

For AJohn Moris & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 007220 S 

J Sebastin 

Partner 

M.No 218962 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 21.05.2022 

    
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

By order of the Board 
For EPSOM Properties Limited 

Mattour RasesH Kumar Ramesh SATAGOPAN 
Managing Director Chairman 
DIN:08125774 DIN: 00935017 

Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 21.05.2022 Date : 21.05.2022 

Sursu Jain 

Company Secretary 
M No. : 58109 

Place : Hazaribagh 
Date : 21.05.2022 

  

  

  

     



    

  

A. Equity Share Capital 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 

CIN : L24231TN1987PLC01 4084 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31.03.2022 

  

Balance at the beginning of 
the reporting period 

Changes in equity 
share capital during 

Balance at the end of 

the reporting period 
  

          

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

the year 

7,45,28,000.00 - 7,45,28,000.00 

B. Other Equity (Rupees in Thousand) 

Reserves and Surplus Equity Exchange other 

Sh Equity Debt instru) jnsiry. | Effective differences [ONT Hers! Money 
li sat component ments ments | portion | Fevalua-) on trans- Com re. received Total 

enoney | of ore through of Cash von lating the hencive against oa at er Fl Surplus | financial pending compound Capital Securities General Compre- Other ow p tat : Income share 
allotment |_ financial Premium R hens Compreh- | Hedges statements (specify warrants 

instruments | Reserve | Reserve eserve ensivé | ensive of a foreign 
Income | | ome operation | ature) 

Balance at the beginning - - 35.96 - 244.48 (77,434.89 ) - - - 136.14 - - - (77,018.31 ) 

of the reporting period 

Changes in accounting - - - - - - - - - - - - 

policy or prior period errors 

Restated balance at the - - - - - - - - - - - - 

beginning of the reporting 

period 

Total Comprehensive - - 35.96 - 244.48 (77,434.89 ) - - - 136.14 - - - (77,018.31 ) 

Income for the year 

Income for the year - - - - - (3,261.29 ) - - - - - - - (3,261.29 ) 

Dividends - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Transfer to retained 
earnings - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Any other change - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
(to be specified) 

Balance at the end - - 35.96 - 244.48 ( 80,696.18 ) - - - 136.14 - - - ( 80,279.39 )                                 fn tn. 45, 5 al 
OMe TEportirg perrod 

             



      

    

EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
CIN : L24231TN1987PLC014084 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements 

  

  

  

  

Note No. 1 

Plant Property and Equipment 

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 

Particulars Ason | Additions/ | Ason Ason | Additions/| Ason As on As on 
01/04/2020] Deletions | 31/03/2021 |01/04/2020| Deletions | 31/03/2021 | 01/04/2020 | 31/03/2021 

A.Tangible 

Furniture & Fixtures 6.01 0.00 6.01 6.01 0.00 6.01 0.00 0.00 

Office Equipments 6.80 0.00 6.80 6.80 0.00 6.80 0.00 0.00 

Total 12.81 0.00 12.81 12.81 0.00 12.81 0.00 0.00                   
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EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 
  

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

(Rs. In 000’s) (Rs. In 000’s) 
  

Cash flow from operating activities 

Net profit / (Loss) before taxation (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

Adjustments for : 

Loans & Advances written off - 

Depreciation - - 
  

Operating profit before working (3,261.29) (2,113.13) 

capital changes 

Decrease/(Increase) in loans 

  

  

& advances 

Decrease/(Increase) in Other ( 159.53 ) 9.32 

Current Assets 

Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities ( 15.69) 24.95 

Increase/(Decrease) in Fixed Asset 

Cash generated from operations (3,436.51 ) ( 2,367.40 ) 

Net cash from operating activities (3,436.51 ) ( 2,367.40 ) 
  

Cash flows from investing activities 

Investments/(Maturity) of 

Fixed Deposits 
  

Net cash flow investing activities - - 
  

Cash flow from financing activities 

  

  

  

Increase/(Decrease) in unsecured 3,500.61 2,129.09 

loans 

Net cash used in financing activities 3,500.61 2,129.09 

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and 64.10 (238.31) 

Cash Equivalents 

Opening Balance of Cash and 20.50 258.81 

Cash Equivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash and 84.60 20.50       Cash Equivalents     

By order of the Board 
For EPSOM Properties Limited 

For AJohn Moris & Co 
Mattour RasesH Kumar RamesoH SATAGOPAN 

Chartered Accountants Managing Director Chairman 

FRN 007220 S DIN:08125774 DIN: 00935017 
J Sebastin Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad 
Partner Date : 21.05.2022 Date : 21.05.2022 

M.No 218962 

Place: Chennai Sursui Jain P 4 ‘ach 

Date: 21.05.2022 Company Secretary ace : Hazaribag 
M No. : 58109 Date : 21.05.2022             
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EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rupees in 

Thousands) 

Note No. 2 

Investments 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Investment in equity instruments 334.10 334.10 

Total 334.10 334.10 

Note No. 3 

Cash and Cash equivalents 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Cash on hand 4.31 1.87 

Balance with Bank 

On current account 82.35 18.63 

Total 86.65 20.50 

Note No. 4 

Other Current asset 
  

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Income tax refund receivable 

  

  

  

  

Input IGST 145.22 9.00 

Input CGST 11.82 0.16 

Input SGST 11.82 0.16 

Total 168.85 9.32 

Note No. 5 

Equity Share Capital 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Authorised : 

1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up 

Share capital 
74,52,800 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each   1,50,000.00 

74,528.00   1,50,000.00 

74,528.00 
  

Particulars of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company 
  

  

    As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
Class of Shares / Name of — — 

the Share holder No. of % holding in| No. of % holding in 
Shares Held | that class of|Shares Held! that class of 

(000’s) shares (000’s) shares 

Mrs. Jhansi Lakshmi Vellanki] 4,197.19 56.32 4,197.19 56.32         
        
  

[53] 
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Note No. 6 

Other Equity 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Capital Reserve 35.96 35.96 

General Reserve 244.48 244.48 

Revaluation Surplus 136.14 136.14 

Retained Earnings -77,434.89 -75,321.76 

Add/(Less): 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year -3,261.29 -2,113.13 

Total -80,279.59 -77,018.31 

Note No. 7 

Borrowings 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Loan from Mohan Swami 

  

  

  

M3 Resources Pvt. Ltd. 6,279.70 2,779.00 

Total 6,279.70 2,779.00 

Note No. 8 

Trade Payables 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Sundry Creditors 

- more than 6 months 

  

  

  

- less than 6 months 61.00 58.95 

Total 61.00 58.95 

Note No. 9 

Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Salaries Payable 

  

  

  

  

        
TDS Payable 0.50 8.69 

Statutory Dues: 

IGST (Refer Nore 16.6) - - 

Rent Payable - 7.50 

Total 0.50 16.19 

Note No. 10 

Other Income 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Income tax Refund Interest - - 

Loan From Mohan Swami - Waived - 650.00 

IGST Payable Written Off - 206.09 

Total - 856.09 
      
  

  

       



    

  

  

  

  

  

  

EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 

Note No. 11 

Employee benefits expense 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,360.00 1,049.17 

Staff welfare expenses 0.44 0.28 

Total 1,360.44 1,049.45 

Note No. 12 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
  

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Depreciation on PPE 
  

  

  

  

    

Total - - 

Note No. 13 

Other expenses 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

Rent & Electricity Charges 171.50 154.07 

Rates And Taxes, Excluding Taxes - 19.38 

On Income 

Meeting Expenses 27.88 137.12 

Audit Fees 55.00 55.00 

Communication Expenses 7.07 7.22 

Postage, Printing & Stationery - 11.74 

Legal & Professional Charges 715.52 827.14 

Bank Charges 1.45 1.69 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 0.50 1.48 

Office Maintenance & Pooja Exp 1.90 2.90 

Advertisement 45.00 - 

Listing Exp 300.00 354.00 

Administrative Expenses 223.24 173.73 

Interest Expense 313.75 86.93 

NSDL Custody Fees - 26.55 

Website Charges 8.10 - 

TDS Penalty 1.85 43.00 

GST Late Fees 0.26 - 

Total 1,900.85 1,919.77     
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Note No. 14 

Exceptional Items 

  

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 
  

Details of Exceptional Items 

  

        
  

Total - - 

By order of the Board 
For EPSOM Properties Limited 

For A John Moris & Co Mattour RasesH Kumar Rames SataGoran 
Chartered Accountants Managing Director Chairman 
FRN 007220 S DIN:08125774 DIN: 00935017 
J Sebastin Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad 

Partner Date : 21.05.2022 Date : 21.05.2022 

M.No 218962 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 21.05.2022 

Sursui Jain 

Company Secretary 
M No. : 58109 

Place : Hazaribagh 
Date : 21.05.2022 
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EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 15 

Corporate information 

EPSOM PROPERTIES LIMITED is registered with the Chennai Registrar of Companies 

as a Public Limited Company on 4th March, 1987 vide Registration no. 

L24231TN1987PLC014084. 

The registered office of the company is located at REGENCY HOUSE, 2A, SECOND 

FLOOR, 250/7, ANNA SALAI, TEYNAMPET, CHENNAI TN 600006. 

Note 16 

Significant accounting policies 

16.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company 

is required to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Standards 

(‘Ind AS’) prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies 

(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 with effect from 1st April, 2017. 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement 

of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 

2021, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information together hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”. The figures for 

the previous year ended 31st March, 2020 and opening balance sheet as on 1st April, 

2021 have also been reinstated by the management as per the requirements of Ind AS. 

The company is not carrying on any commercial operations and incurred loss continuously 

and 100% of the share capital is eroded and the financial statements continue to be are 

prepared on a going concern basis on the assumption that the company will commence 

its operations in near future. The appropriateness of assumption of going concern is 

dependent upon the company’s ability to generate enough cash flow in future to meet its 

obligations. 

16.2 Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards 

requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 

date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 

the reporting period. Although such estimates are made on a reasonable and prudent 

basis taking into account all available information, actual results could differ from those 

estimates.             
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16.3 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are 

short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of 

acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of 

cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

16.4 Property Plant & Equipment 

Fixed assets are stated at cost net of depreciation. The cost of an asset comprises its 

purchase price and any cost directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition 

and location for its intended use. 

16.5 Depreciation and amortisation 

(i) Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of the asset less their residual 

values over the useful life using the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) Depreciation on additions is charged proportionately from the date of acquisition/ 

installation. 

(iii) Depreciation is provided on the pro-rata basis from the date the asset is being put to us. 

16.6 Revenue recognition 

Sale of Service Income is recognized based on the IND AS. Interest income is recognised 

on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate 

applicable. Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits 

will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific 

recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized, Revenue from contracts 

priced on atime and material basis are recognised when services are rendered and related 

costs are incurred. Revenue from overseas sale of service is recognised whereas the 

undisputed statutory due (GST) is not remitted to statutory authority. Hence, the exporter 

of service (EPSOM properties Limited) can claim refund of IGST only after remittance to 

GST Authority by filing GSTR1 (Table 6A) and GSTR 3B. 

16.7 Investments 

Investments will be classified into current investments and non-Current investments. Current 

investments are carried at lower of cost or Market price on the relevant date. Non-Current 

investments are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than 

temporary, in the value of such investments. Cost of investments include acquisition charges 

such as brokerage, fees and duties. 

16.8 Employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits including salaries, social security contributions, short term 

compensated absences (such as paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to 

occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the 

related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of 

the period in which the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits 

for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis. 

16.9 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange       
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differences arising from foreign currency borrowings, if applicable, to the extent they are 

regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of 

funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to 

the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. 

16.11 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the 

post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the 

profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted 

for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential 

equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving 

basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could 

have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity 

shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease 

the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares 

are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been 

issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds 

receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of 

the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for 

each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares 

are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate. 

16.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Under Indian GAAP, the Group has accounted for provisions, including long-term provision, 

at the undiscounted amount. In contrast, Ind AS 37 requires that where the effect of time 

value of money is material, the amount of provision should be the present value of the 

expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The discount rate(s) should 

reflect risks for which future cash flow estimates have been adjusted. Ind AS 37 also provides 

that where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period 

to reflect the passage of time. This increase is recognized as borrowing cost. Contingent 

liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent assets 

are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

16.13 Operating Cycle 

Based on the nature of activities of the company and normal time between acquisition of 

assets and their realisation of cash and cash equivalent, the company has determined 

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as 

non-current and current. 

16.14 Other comprehensive income 

Under Indian GAAP, the Group has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) 

separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or loss according to 

Ind AS. Furthermore, Ind AS profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as 

per Ind AS.              
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and balances outstanding as at 31 March, 2022: 

Note | Particulars 

17 Related party transactions 

17.a | Details of related parties: 

Names of related parties Description of relationship 

1 Mrs. Jhansi Lakshmi Vellanki Major Shareholder 

2 Mr. Ramesh Satagopan Director 

17.b | Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2022 

Amount in Rs. In 000’s 
  

Particulars 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 
  

Rent paid to Mr. Ramesh Satagopan 25.00 7.50 

  

Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2022 

As at March 31, 

2021 
  

  Balances Outstanding at the end 

of the year 

Equity Share Capital 

Share Capital- 

JHANS! LAKSHMI VELLANK!   41,971.92   41,971.92   
  

      
  

     


